
WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, AND  
STORMSEWER COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, September 1, 2015 7:30 A.M. 

Sister Bay Fire Station — Large Meeting Room 
2258 Mill Road 

For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.info 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order  
Roll Call 
1 Chair – Pat Duffy  2 Scott Baker  
3 Shane Solomon   Village Administrator – Zeke Jackson  
 Utility Manager – Steve Jacobson   Utility Supervisor – Mike Schell  
 Utility Clerk – Martha Baker     
 
Consider a motion to recess until conclusion of Utilities Committee – WWTP meeting 
Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as attached  
Comments and Correspondence 
 
Discussion Items 
1. Administrative Related  

a. 2016 Capital Expense Plan 
b. 2016 Budget Draft review; Consider a motion for action if necessary. 

2. Water System Related 
a. Water Tower Impact Fee Ordinance status 

3. Collection System Related 
a. Sewer odors – Village View Hotel 

4. Stormwater System Related 
a. Stormsewer upgrade planning 

5. Extensions 
a. D.O.T. project status 
b. Garot project status 

6. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 
 

 

Adjournment 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed 
above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. It is possible that members of and possibly a 
quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable no-
tice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the in-
dividual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum 
of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Vil-
lage Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documenta-
tion are available for review at the Village Administration Building during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 

 
I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

    □ Administration Building                    □ Library                        □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name         Date 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


 WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, AND STORMSEWER 1 

 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 
Tuesday, August 4, 2015 3 

Sister Bay Fire Station 4 
2258 Mill Road 5 

(Approval Pending) 6 
 7 

 8 

The August 4, 2015 meeting of the Utilities Committee was called to order by Committee 9 
Member Scott Baker at 2:55 P.M.  10 
 11 
Present: Committee Chair Patrick Duffy and Member Scott Baker. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utility Manager Steve Jacobson, Utility Supervisor Mike Schell, and Utility Clerk 14 
Martha Baker.  15 
 16 
Excused:  Member Shane Solomon and Village Administrator Zeke Jackson. 17 
 18 
Approval of the Agenda:  19 
Motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, to approve the August 4, 2015 agenda as 20 
presented.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 21 
 22 
Approval of the July 14, 2015 meeting minutes: 23 
Motion was made by Baker, seconded by Duffy, to approve the July 14, 2015 minutes as 24 
presented.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 25 
 26 
Public Comments and Correspondence  27 
No comments or correspondence. 28 
 29 
Discussion Items 30 
1.  Administrative Related: 31 
a. Rate increase per 2015 Sewer Rate Study 32 
2015 Sewer Rates were approved by the Wastewater Treatment Plant Committee for 33 
recommendation to the Village Board. 34 
 35 
2. Water System Related 36 
a. Highway 57 reconstruction status 37 
Jacobson reported that the Highway 57 reconstruction project is going well and is one day 38 
ahead of schedule. 39 
 40 
3. Collection System Related 41 
a. Sewer odors 42 
Jacobson reported that the Village View Hotel is experiencing odor problems.  Jacobson said 43 
the Village View has a broken vent pipe and vents below roof lines and that they will call a 44 
plumber for smoke testing and to make repairs.   45 

2



 1 
Jacobson said hydrogen sulfide gas issues were caused by a dip in a Village collection pipe 2 
which caused degradation of manholes.  Manholes have been monitored and elevated levels of 3 
hydrogen sulfide gas were found.  Jacobson has done a great deal of research and had data-4 
loggers placed.  He will get an estimate from a representative of Biocide for odor control. 5 
 6 
b. Manhole rehabilitation 7 
Jacobson contracted Great Lakes TV & Seal to get an estimate for rebuilding manholes.  He will 8 
also get an estimate for replacing the manholes and compare the two. 9 
 10 
4. Stormsewer System Related 11 
a. Stormwater planning 12 
Jacobson reported that he and Jackson met with Robert E. Lee & Associates regarding long 13 
range planning for Stormsewer upgrading of Mill Road and Bluffside Road.  Estimates should be 14 
submitted soon. 15 
 16 
5. Extensions 17 
a. Niagra Ridge status 18 
Jacobson reported that all the pipes are in the ground for the Niagra Ridge development.  Water 19 
line pressure testing has been completed and all is good.  He is still waiting for the sewer lines 20 
to be pressure tested. 21 
 22 
b. Garot project status 23 
Jacobson reported that the Garot project is still on hold pending paperwork.  R.E. Lee put out 24 
bids which are coming in higher than anticipated.  The high bids are thought to be due to the 25 
retention pond planned.  Garot hopes to put roads in but R.E. Lee said stormwater issues need 26 
to be dealt with first. 27 
 28 
6. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee: 29 
Nothing new. 30 
 31 
Adjournment: 32 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, to adjourn the August 4, 2015 meeting of 33 
the Water, Sewer Collection, and Stormsewer Utilities Committee at 3:12 P.M.  Motion carried – 34 
all Ayes. 35 
 36 
Respectfully submitted, 37 
Martha Baker 38 
Utility Clerk 39 
 40 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\utilities\2015\2015_08\080415 water sewer stormwater comm minutes - unapproved version 41 
1.doc Created: 08/14/2015 8:00 AM Printed: 8/28/2015 4:21 PM  42 

3



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0254  

 
         SISTER BAY UTILITIES LONG TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
 
 
 
   WATERSYSTEM 
Roof #1 well     2018     $6,550.00 
Roof #2 well     2019                $3,340.00 
Roof #3 well     2020     $3,640.00 
Stand pipe repaint     2031     $160,000.00 
Water tower repaint    2029     $100,000.00 
#1 well rebuild    2016     $4,915.00 
#2 well rebuild    2016     $5,222.00 
#3 well rebuild    2020     $5,000.00 
New water tower or New well  2019 
GIS Mapping     2017     $15,000.00 
Valve Wrench     2017       $5,500.00 
 
    COLLECTION SYSTEM 
Roof Main Lift Station   2020     $4,800.00 
Flow line/manhole S.B.E.   2017     $35,000.00 
Flow line/ manhole Pheasant Ct.  2016     $5,000.00 
Telemetry system upgrade   2019 
Telemetry for 3 grinder stations  2016   $6,332.00 + $1,042.00 yearly 
South Bay Shore Drive Manhole Rehab 2016                                                    $30,822.00 
Maple to Canterbury Connection  2016 
Bio-feed system    2016             $2,500.00+ $18,000.00 yearly  
Chain Saw     2016        $200.00 
 
   VEHICLES 
2001 Ford 350 4X4    2017     $32,000.00 
2003 Chev 2500 4X4    2018     $30,000.00 
2007 Ford 150 4X4    2020     $29,000.00 
New Purchase small truck   2016     $25,000.00 
Additional Person    2016/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



 
ORDINANCE NO. 239-091515 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 109-050405 and ORDINANCE 113-102505, ES-

TABLISHING AN IMPACT FEE FOR A WATER SYSTEM AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS 
 
SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, upon recommendation of the Utilities com-
mittee conducted a public hearing on October 20, 2005 on the need for a water tower and system im-
provements impact fees; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, upon recommendation of the Utilities 
Committee, conducted a public hearing on this amendment on September 15, 2015; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Door County, Wisconsin, do or-
dain as follows: 
 
SECTION 2.00 INTENT 
This Ordinance is enacted to establish the mechanism for the imposition of impact fees upon develop-
ment to finance the capital costs of acquiring, establishing, upgrading, expanding, and constructing pub-
lic facilities which are necessary to accommodate such development. This Ordinance is intended to as-
sure that development bears an appropriate share of the cost of capital expenditures necessary to provide 
such public facilities within the Village of Sister Bay and its service areas as are required to serve the 
needs arising out of development, as well as to comply with Sec. 66.0617 Wis. Stats. As provided in Sec. 
66.0617(2)(b), Wis. Stats., the Village of Sister Bay, by adopting this Ordinance, is not intending to limit 
its authority to finance public facilities by any other means authorized by law. 
 
SECTION 3.00 AUTHORITY 
This Ordinance is enacted under the authority granted by Section 66.0617(2)(a), of the Wisconsin Stat-
utes. 
 
SECTION 4.00 JURISDICTION 
The jurisdictional area of this Ordinance shall include all lands within the corporate limits of the Village 
of Sister Bay.  
 
SECTION 5.00 CREATION OF MUNICIPAL CODE PROVISIONS 
The following provisions are hereby created and incorporated into the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Sister Bay: 

 
SECTION 62.22 DOCUMENTATION is amended to read. 
The following Village documents contain the needs assessments for the impact fees identified un-
der Section 3 above, demonstrate Village compliance with the requirements of Sec. 66.0617(4), 
Wis. Stats., and shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in the Office of the Village 
Clerk: 
 
 Public Facilities Needs Assessment for Wastewater Impact dated March 2005 
 Public Facilities Needs Assessment for Water Tower and Related System Improvement Im-

pact dated September 2005 
 

14



SECTION 62.24 TIME LIMIT FOR EXPENDITURES is amended to read. 
(a) The Village determines the following lengths of time appropriate for the planning, financing, 
acquisition and construction of the public facilities listed below: 
 
 1. Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion 
  From January 2003 through December 31, 2005. 
 2. Water System Improvements 
  From January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2021 
 
(b) Maximum Time to Use Impact Fees Collected From the Time of Fee Collection: 
  
 1. Type of Facility: Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion May 2025 
 2. Type of Facility: Water System improvements December 2026 
 
(c) Fees held by the Village under Section 62.23 above, and not used within the time period 
specified herein, shall be refunded to the persons who are the owners of record, at the expiration of 
such time period, of the property with respect to which the impact fees were imposed. 
 
SECTION 62.28 IMPACT FEE is amended to read 
(a) The Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion impact fee for every residential meter equivalent 

is $653.00. 
(b) The Water System improvements impact fee for every residential meter equivalent is 

$1,478.00. 
 
SECTION 6.00 SEVERABILITY 
If any section or part of this Ordinance is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. All other ordinances or parts of 
ordinances of the Village inconsistent with this Ordinance to the extent of the inconsistency only are 
hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 7.00 EFFECTIVE DATE 
This Ordinance shall be effective after adoption by the Board of Trustees and publication or posting as 
provided by law. 
 
Note that this ordinance was published in the Door County Advocate as a Class II notice. 
 
 
     Dated this 15th day of September 2015 
 
     Village of Sister Bay 
 
     By:  _____________________________________ 
      Dave Lienau, President 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________________ 
Christine M. Sully, Clerk/Treasurer  
 
 
 

15



Public Hearing Notice 
Water System Impact Fee Hearing 

 
The Sister Bay Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing at the Sister Bay Fire Station, 2258 Mill Road, 
Sister Bay, Door County, Wisconsin on Tuesday, September 15, 2015, at 6:00 P.M. or shortly thereafter, 
for the purpose of amending 62.28 of the Village of Sister Bay Ordinances, Impact Fees: 
 
The text of 62.28 will change to remove the phrase “Water Tower” from the ordinance. 
 
The purpose of this public hearing is to allow customers to explain how their interests are affected, how 
the public is affected, and to bring out any facts pertinent to the proposed rate increase. All interested par-
ties are urged to attend and give testimony. 
 
A copy of the complete proposed Ordinance and the 2014 Audit are on file at the Village Administrator’s 
office and may be viewed at 2383 Maple Drive weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.  
 
Written testimony including email will also be accepted at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383 
Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI 54234, (FAX 920-854-9637) until 3:00 p.m. on the day of the hearing. Letters 
will be available for public inspection during normal business hours until the close of business on the day 
of the hearing. Letters will be entered into the record; a summary of all letters will be presented at the 
hearing, but individual letters will not be read. Anonymous correspondence will not be accepted. 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Trustees will be conducted following the hearings. 
 
By order of the Utility Committee of the Village of Sister Bay. 
Zeke Jackson  
Village Administrator 
zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov 

2383 Maple drive 
P.O.B. 769 
Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Tel (920) 854-4118 
Fax (920) 854-9637 
www.sisterbay.com 

16

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
http://www.sisterbay.com/

	090115 Utilities - W-S-SS Agenda - v1
	080415 Utilities Minutes - W S SS approval pending
	capital improvement plan 2016 - W
	2016 Budget Draft W-C
	02 Ordinance 239-091515 Establishing Impact Fees Water System
	02 091515 Pub. Hrg. Notice - Impact fees



